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Ms Anna Timbrell

Infrastructure Projects (Energy)

NSW Department of Planning and Infrastructure
GPO Box 39

SYDNEY NSW 2001

Anna.Timbrell@planning.nsw.gov.au
Dear Ms Timbrell,

Silverton Wind Farm (MP08_0022)
Proposed Modification

| refer to your email dated 11 October 2013 requesting advice from the Department
of Primary Industries (DPI) in respect to the above matter.

Fisheries NSW, Agriculture NSW and NSW office of Water advise no issues.

Comment by Crown Lands
Crown Lands provide the following comments on the modification:
(i) Section 3.2.2 (Last Paragraph) - Reference to Crown Lands should read
‘NSW Trade and Investment - Crown Lands’;
(i) Section 3.3.1 (2" Paragraph) - Reference is made to AGL / SWDPL working
on locating and gaining approval for the utilisation of sand and rock from the
SWF site. While AGL may have undertaken preliminary investigation, the
report should reference the fact that no application from or on behalf of AGL
/ SWDPL for a Crown Lands Licence for these quarries has been received
by Crown Lands; and
(iii) Section 3.3.1 (2" Paragraph) - Reference is made to submission of a Traffic
Management Plan to the CCC and Department of Planning and
Infrastructure only. The report should be altered to ensure that this Traffic
Management Plan is also submitted to the NSW Trade and Investment -
Crown Lands and the NSW Roads and Maritime Services.

For further information please contact Shaun Barker, Group Leader — Natural
Resources & Property Management on 6883 5411 or at
shaun.barker@lands.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Tony Heffernan
A/Executive Director Business Services
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